The music you love.
The information you need.

Box 74 ¢ Long Island. New York 11746 (510) 423 6740

Fesruary 15, 1977

Mr, RoLLanp L. LinpsLape
1017 NorTH 90TH STREET #2
OmaHa, Nesraska 68114

Dear RoLLAND?

This is to confirm your reception of WGSM Huntington,
New York on Decemser 20, 1976 from 0315 to 0333 EST.
WGSM operates on a frequency of 740 KHz with 5000
watts of power feeding a directional array, having
it's major lobe toward Eastern Long Island. During
critical hours of possible interference, WGSM operates
with 1000 watts non-directional.

I wish to thank you for your report since it does
assist in determining the quality of WGSM's signale

Yours truly \
i e

Acan D. Kir
CHier EnNGINEER

A Dreaier Meda Saaton



